Jia Le (LKK Auto)

R e e e el ——— — ——— —
From: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdepti@sg.cntaiping.com:>

Sent: Thursday, 21 November 2019 5:58 PM

To: Jia Le (LKK Auto); Admin A

Cc: Chee So Chow; Alfred Toh; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Subject; RE: CTP REF NO. SNM19D200250C02 LKK REF NO, CC3/CT119000890//HA3 -

ACCIDENT INVOLVING 5J86393Y AND 5HB5248P ON 11 JANUARY 2019

LKK REF - CC3/CTI19000890/JHA3
CTPI5 REF - SNM19D200250C02/ock

Dear lia Le
We refer to the above matter.

Please proceed to resolve the claim at 54,746.80,

Best Regards

Alfred Toh

Senior Executive

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID : (65) 6389 6183

FAX: (65) 6224 7478

W: www.sq.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: A7 #3 Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential infermation.
Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any coples of it thereafter.

From: Jia Le (LKK Auto) [mailto:Jiale@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Thursday, 21 November, 2019 5:31 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: Alfred Toh <alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com>; Ong Chin Kiat =chinkiat.ong@sg.cntaiping.com=>

Subject: RE: CTP REF NO. SNM15D200250C02 LKK REF NO. CC3/CTI19000830/JHA3 - ACCIDENT INVOLVING
SJIBe393Y AND SHB5248P ON 11 JANUARY 2019

Dear Sirs/Madam,
We refer to the below email dated on 24/0%/19.
Kindly let us have yvour approval/instruction as TP is chasing.
Thank you.
Best Regards,
Chan Jia Le | Case Handler
LEKK Auto Consultants Ple Lud

Phone: 6740 57092 | email: Jiale@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)



From: Jia Le [LKK Auto)

Sent: Thursday, 7 November 2019 9:58 AM

To: Claims Dept of CT|

Cc: Alfred Toh; Ong Chin Kiat

Subject: RE: CTP REF NO. SNM13D200250C02 LKK REF NO. CC3/CTI19000890/1HA3 - ACCIDENT INVOLVING
SIBE353Y AND SHB5248P ON 11 JANUARY 2019

Dear Sirs/Madam,
We refer to the below email dated on 24/0%/19,
Kindly let us have your approvalfinstruction as TP is chasing.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Chan Jia Le | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Ple Lid

Phone: 6744 5762 | email: Jiale@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408033)

From: Jia Le (LKK Auto)

Sent: Tuesday, 24 September 2019 2:29 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTI

Cc: Alfred Toh; Ong Chin Kiat

Subject: RE: CTP REF NO. SNM19D200250C02 LKK REF NO. CC3/CTI19000890/JHA3 - ACCIDENT INVOLVING
SIB6393Y AND SHB5248P ON 11 JANUARY 2019

Yourref : SNM19D200250C02
Cur ref : CC3/CTN 2000870/ Jda3

Dear Sirs/Madam;,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJB 6393Y(OIl) & SHB 5248P(TP) ON 11/01,/2019

We refer to the above matter,

The sdid chain collision involved 3 vehicles whereby our insured was the last vehicle, In accordance to
the MCF guideline for chain collision, we have to settle the front vehicle's claim ot 100%.

We did clarify with insured the nature of the accident and he's aware that NCD |if any) would be on

hold for the time being.

We seek your approval to offer Third Party repairer "SMRT AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTE
LTD" ot 54,746.80{all-in).

The summary is as follows: -

Armount Amount Revised

Claimed
1. Cost of Repair $15,550.10 $2.942.20
2. Loss of Rental (?.5days x $110.75) % 1.052.13 $ 8B8s.00 (Bdaysx $110.75)
3. Loss of Income [2.5days x $ 1.082.52 $ 711.40 (Bdays x $113.95)
$113.95)
4, LTA/ GlA Search Fee % 7.00 3 7.00

Total $17.6%1.75 $4,746.80
2



**0é days recommendation for repair + 15un + 1PRS = 8days.

Enclosed here with all the relevant documents for your perusal.

For your approval/instruction please.

Best Regards,

Chan Jia Le | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6749 5792 | email: Jiale@lkkauto com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408033)

From: Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com:

Sent: Thursday, 17 January, 2019 12:23 PM

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) «sMeikwan@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>; Ong Chin Kiat <chinkiat.ong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: CTP REF NO. SNM19D200250C02 LKK REF NO. CC3/CTI19000890/JHA3 - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJB6393Y
AND SHES5248P ON 11 JANUARY 2019

Dear Meikwan,

We refer to the above matter and your email dated 15 January 2017.
Enclosed herewith our insured GIA Report as requested by you.
Thank you.

Regards,

Irene Tay
Executive
Claims Department [Motaor Division)

China Tdiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte, Lid.

3 Anson Road #146-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
Direct (65) 4389 6192

Fax (65) 62247478/62247175

Email: claimsdepti@sg.cnigiping.com

www sg.entaiping.com

LT RSARY
f Singapore since | 938

Disclaimer

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pre. Lid except
where provided for in a written agreement between you and China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Lid. Any unauthorized
disclosure, use or dissemination, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message,
please notify the sender immediately,
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Jia Le (LKK Auto)

From: Tan Lee Gek (Auto Svcs/Claims & |A/Claims & |A/Taxis) <LeaGek@smrt.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 2 September 2019 5:14 PM

To: CS A Team; Admin A

Subject: LOD Re: Accident on 11/1/2019 involving SHB 5248P & SJB MNA393Y (China
Taiping's insured) Qur Ref: TAX/01/19/2052/1g

Attachments: TAX 01 19 2052 pdf

Dear All,

We guantify our claim as follows:-

Cost of Repair 52942.20
Loss of Rental 51052.13 | 9.5 daysx 511075 |}
Loss of Income 5108252 | 95 dayx $113.95 )
LTA Search Fee $7.00
Total $5083.85

We enclose the following documents:
1) Repair invaoice
2) Proof of rental rate
3) GlA report
4)  Accident vehicle laid-up report
5] LTA search
6) Hirer's letter of authorization & Motice of Assessment

Flease let us have your offer soon. Thanks.

Reqgards

Tan Lee Gek (DID: 6866 2647)
Claims Department

SMRT Automotive Services Pte Ltd

%smnr

ALUTOMOTIVE




-" U V Aufo

pegre e 8 Consultants
Bda BA R Pte Lid
1 UBIAVE L, #01-25 PAYA UBL INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORLE U933 TEL : (0651 62363561 FAX ; (1651 62564315

Our Ref: CC3/CTI19000890/Jha3
04 April 2019

WONG MUN KIT ROBIN
BLK 430B FERNVALE LINK
#11-221, SINGAPORE 792430

Dear Sir/Madam,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJB 6393Y / SHB 5248P / OTHERS ON 11/1/2019

We refer to the above accident where we are acting for China Taiping Insurance
(Singapore) Pte Ltd to resolve the claim against you and/or your authorized driver under
the Auto Insurance policy taken up with them.

Pursuant to the above said accident wherein you and/or your authorized driver had
amongst other information given us your version of how the accident had occurred, we as
the appointed agent of your insurers shall proceed to negotiate for an amicable settlement
with third party claimant

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and
settlement, please contact us within 10 days from the date of this letter.

Please call us if you have further queries.

Yours faithfully,

Chan Jia Le

Case Handler

DID: 6749 5792

FAX: 6741 4108

EMAIL: vicalpehi@lkkauto.com

c.c.  China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte Lid
(Motor Claims Dept)



AUTHORIZATION TO ACT

. SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD (the third party claimamt™) of _BLK 60 WOODLANDS
INDUSTRIAL PARK Ed4 (S) 757705 (address). owner of SHB 5248P (vehicle no.) hercby
authorize SMRT AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTE LTD (“the workshop™) to act for me with

respect to my claim for repair costs and/or rental and/or loss of use (“claim™) for my vehicle no
SHB 5248P that was damaged pursuant to the accident which occurred on 11/01/2019 (date) along
SENGKANG WEST AVE (location) involving vehicle no/s SIB 6393Y (“the accident™).

| further authorize the workshop to settle my above mentioned claim in a manner that they deem fit
and the workshop is further authorized to receive payment further to settlement of my claim with

payment cheque/s being made in favour of SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD.

| further acknowledge that any settlement the workshop may reach on my behalf is on a without
prejudice and without admission of liability basis insofar as the driver/owner/insurers of the other

vehicle/s is concerned.

Dated this 2 k (day) of 'H,;:y (month) ?.ﬂl i (vear)

(Y

Signed by “the third party claimant™ Signed by “the workshop™

{(with chop i’ applicable) {with chop)



MOTCOR CLATMS DISCHRRGE VOUCHER

Policy Mo @ [MPCEN3093121802 Claim Me : SMM1SD200250C02

Claimant : SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD

Bmeunt + 584,746.80
DOLLARS FOUR THOUSAND SEVEN HUNDRED FORTY SIX AND CENTS
EIGHTY GNLY

I/We agrée to accept the above mentioned amount to be pald to mefus in full &
final settlement of all claims; costs & disbursements for injuries / damages
sustained by mefus through an accident involving

Claimant Vehicle No. : ZHBE S5Z48F

Insured Vehicle Mo. @ SJB B3B3Y
Date of Loss : 11/01/2019
Place of Accident : SENGHKANG WEST AVE

IN COMSIDERATION of the payment made to mefus of the aforementicned sum by
CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD., I/We agree absolutely to
discharge CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE [(SINGAPCRE] PTE. LTD. and/for

Insured MName : WONG MUN KIT ROBIN
Driver Hame : WONG MUH KIT ROBIN

from all claims, present or future in respect of all loss, injury ok damags
sustained by mefus arising out of the said accident.

I acknowledge that this payment is made without admissicn of liskility on the
part of CHINA TAIPING IMSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD.

i1} General Damages 5%
{2} Cost of Repair/Bssess 58 2,942.20
13) Loss of Hee/Rental/Earning g5 1,797.60
{4) GIA/Police Reports/

Invesztigation Results/Bearch Fees 55 700
|5} Medical Reports/Expenses 5%
(6} Survey Feea/P.T. Fees 5%
(7} Cost including Disbursement 5%

TOTAL & = « i o B9 4,746.80

NRIC Mo im:_)[glﬂ !'
LeMy

Claimant Name :

Signature : ﬂ pate
L

" This Dischange Vouthes d&Dphees only bg e clgimants clam
or hs propeny damage and will oot 2= mis fetsonal
Injuries claim andior uninsyred losses claim = 3 Lir daps
|.”|-‘;|_ e .Ir_.r“Prr;_-H ”.“.'"h .‘1-:1n}|n r_r.-:_|L :r n:,i r_l LSy 5
an eyiornce 1o prejudice o the claimani's petsanal njuries
clam andior other uninsured neses claim arising al ine
Sulbiect marier in this-achon




S SMRT s st s 7 1

AUTOMOTIVE 251 Morth Bridge Road Singapore 175102
Tel: 65 A3311000 Fax: 65 63340247
Tax Invoice

Customer Code: 3000063 GST Reg Mo. : MR-8500001-7

LG; 2 CRN : 1930042802
SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD pol Invoice No. 1 IV1ISQaQ023l
- i ~ Date : 19.08.2019
Block Unit \c, ! Vehicle Mo, : SHBS248F
N, Your Ref No. : TAX/01/19/2052
60 WOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL FARE Ed4 : Qur Ref Wo. : 24099653
SINGRPORE 757705 Terms : 30 Days
Description Qty Unit Add / (Discount) Amount
Cost % Amount
Parts
BBEM SUB-ASSY, RR BUMPER LH 1.00 § 139,60 {25.00 ) 5 34.90 & 104 .70
ARM SUB-ASS5Y. BR BUMPER EH 1.00 5 139.860 {(25.00 ) & 34.30 5 104 .70
BUMPER REINFORCEMENT REAR 1.00 3 205.70 {25.00 ) & 5l1.42 S 154 .28
UMPER LIP COVER RRE/LH 0.00 5 12.20 0.00 3 0.00 5 0.00
BUMPER LIP COVER BR/RH 0.00 5 118.10 0.00 5 2.00 5 0.00
BUMPER LIF RERR 1.00 5 228.90 (25.00 ) 5 ET.22 s 171.68
BUMPER SEAL, ER LH 000 5 'BA.%0 Q.00 - 0.00 3 0.00
BUMPER SEAL, RR RH a.00 5 85.70 Q.00 5 n.oa ] n.o00
BUMFER SIDE RETAINER RR/LH 0.00 & 94.80 a.00 5 0.00 ] 0.00
BUMPER SIDE RETAINER RR/RH 0.00 & 94.B0 d2.00 ] 0.00 ] 0.o0
UNDER COVER SUBASSY, RR FLOOR 0.00 § 514.50 0.00 ] 0.00 ] 0.00
TRILGATE ASY 1.00 51007 .90 (100.00} $1007.%0 5 0.00
TAIL GATE DOOR GLASS MOULDING, LH 0.00 & 29.40 0.00 & 0.60 ] 0.00
TAIL GATE COOR GLASS MCULDING, RH 0.00 5 29.40 0.00 5 0.co 2 Q.00
MOULDING BACK WINDOW, LOWER HNOC.,1 o.00 % 259.40 0. 00 5 0.00 S 0.00
SEALBRMT W/SCREEN 0.00 5 37.00 0.00 -] 0.00 e 0.00
TAILGATE DOOR LOCE Q.00 5 444.10 0.00 3 0.00 g 0.00
TAILGATE DOOR WEATHER STRIF 0.00 5 353.40 0.00 s 0.00 5 0.00
TAILGATE LOCK, COVER p:080.&5 15.70 Q.00 £ 0.00 5 0.00
TRIKER; BaCK DOQOR 0,00 5 4B.90 Q.00 g 0.00 5 .00
MAME PLATE (HYBRID) 1.08 & b5I.580 (25.00 ) 5 12.97 3 3g.93
END PANEL D.00 § 602.10 .00 = 0.0a0 5 0.00
END PANEL COVER, DECK TRIM HOLE D.00 5 46,10 0.0c =1 0.00 5 0.00
END PANEL COVER, DECKE TRIM, ER 0.00 & 121.10 J.CC 5 0.00 5 o.00
REINFORCEMENT, ERR 0.00 § 34.60 0.00 5 0.00 3 0.00
SEALANT SIRAFLEX Q.00 & 3704 g2.00 5 0.00 -] Q.00

RButhorised Signaturs
for SMRT RAutcmotive Services Pte Ltd

Page 1/4 E. & O.E



@Smm SMRT Automotiva Services Fte Ltd

AUTOMOTIVE 251 Worth Bridge Road Singapore 175102
Tel: 65 63311000 Fax: 65 63340247

Tax Invoice

Customar Code: 3000063 GST Reg No. : MR-B8500001-7
CREY : 199004280Z
SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD Invoice No., ¢ IV130800231
Date : 19,08.2019
Block Unit yehicle No. : SHESZ4BF
vour Ref MNo. : TAX/01/19/2052
60 WOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL PARK Ed Qur Ref Ne. : 24099653
SINGAFORE 757705 Terms : 30 Days
Dascription oty Unit Add J/ (Discount) Amount
Cost L Amount
SPARE TYRE PARKEL 0.00 5 667.7 0.00 3 0.00 3 0.00
BOX, DECKE FLOOR, ER 0.00 & 64970 0.00 g (.00 5 0,00
BOX¥, RR FLOOR, BOARD .00 5 679.60 0.00 5 0.00 s 0.00
BUMPER FRT 1.00 s 482.00 (100.00) S 482,00 5 0.o0
‘UME’ER CLIPS 10.00 5 1.61 (25,00 ) 8 4,02 5 12.08
BEUMPER ENERGY ABSORBER FRT n.o00 § 78.80 0.00 - 0.00 5 0.00
BUMPER REINFORCEMENT FRT 0.00 5 498.40 0.00 3 0.00 3 0.ao
ARM SUB-ASSY, FR BUMPER LH D.00 5 250.40 0.00 3 n.00 5 0.00
ARM SUB-RS55Y, FR BUMPER RH g0.00 S5 250.40 0.00 7 0,00 5 .00
BRACKET, FR BUMPER 1.00 5 110.40 (25.00 ) s 27.60 3 g2.80
MUMBER PLATE 1.00 & 15.00 0.00 = g.o0 g 15.00
NUMBER PLATE FRAME 1.00 & 12.00 0.00 % 0.00 5 12.00
BUMPER GRILLE SUB-ASSY, LOWER 0.00 % 311.10 0.00 5 0.00 5 0.00
GRILLE, RADIATOR g.00 5 310.60 0.00 3 0.00 -1 0.00
EMBLEM FRONT 0.00 % 86.50 0.00 5 0.00 5 0.00
BUMPER SUFFORT F/LH .00 s 7T&.40 0.00 3 0.00 5 0.o0
EUMPER SUPECRT F/RH 0.0 § 76.40 0.00 5 4.00 5 0.00
BUMPER REAR 1.00 5 458.670 125.00 ) 5 114.65 3 343.95
BUMBER CLIPES 10.00 5 1.6l (25.00 ) 5 4.02 5 12.08
BNTENHAE, ELECTRICAL LOWER REAR 0.00 5 157.40 0.00 ; Q.00 5 0.00
ENSOR REVERSE 1.00 § 180.00 0.00 5 0.00 5 180.00
PIXEL STICEER 2.080 5 60.00 0.00 & Q.00 5 120.00
Sub-Total $ 1352,20
Labour
TO REPRIR RR END PANEL 1.00 5 100.04 2.00 5 0,00 - 100.00
T REPAIR FRONT PORTION 1.00 § 200.00 .00 = 0.00 s 200.00

s

LY

huthorised Signature
for SMRT Automotive Services Pte Ltd

Page 2/4 E. & O.E




Smnr SMAT Automotive Services Pte Ltd

AUTOMOTIVE 251 Merth Bridge Road Singapore 175102
Tal: 65 63311000 Fax: 65 63340247

Tax Invoice

Customer Ceode: 3000063 GST Reg No. : MR-8500001-7
CRN ¢ 1990042802
SMRT TRXIS PTE LTD Invoice No. : IV190800231
Date : 19.08.2019
Block Unit Vehicle No. : SHBSZ248Pp
Your Ref No. : TRX/01/19/2052
&0 WOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL PARE E4 Our Ref Ho. : 24099653
SINGAPORE 757705 Terms 1 30 Days
Description Oty Unit Rdd / (Discount) Amount
Cost b Amount
TO REPAIE REAR PORTICN 1.00 &5 459.00 0.00 5 0.00 - 450.00
Others
TQ RESPRAY REAR PRMEL 1.0 § 100.00 0.040 5 0.00 5 100.00
QO REPSRAY FRONT BUMPER 1.00 5 200.00 0.00 -] 0.00 S 200.00
io RESPRAY REAR BUMPER 1.00 5 200.00 0.99 5 0.00 5 200.00
TCO RESFRAY BUMPER BEAM 0.00 5 180.00 0.00 5 a.o00 3 0.00
TO RESPEAY TAIL GATE 1.00 % 200.00 0.0o0 =3 0.060 g 200.00
TO RESPRAY REARR PANEL 0.00 5 180.00 C.00 5 0.00 5 .00
TO RESPRAY REAR SPARE TYRE PANEL 0.00 & 130.00 0.00 5 0.00 s 0.a0
TO SFPRAY FRONT BUMFER LOWER SUB 0.00 § 180.00 0.00 5 0.00 3 0.00
GRILLE
TOWING CHARGE 1.00 5 40.00 .00 5 0.00 & 0.00
TC CHECK WIRING AND SYSTEM FUNCTION 1:00. & 20.00 Q.00 5 0.00 5 20.00
TQ TRANSFER RERBR TAILGATE MECHAMISM 0.0C § 120.00 0,00 3 0.00 5 0.00
TQ TEST AND REFIX REVERSE SENSOR 1.00 5 20.00 .00 5 0.00 8 20.00
SYSTEM
TC REMOVE AND REFIX RERR WINDSCREEN 0.00 5 240,00 G.00 7 G.00 5 .00
TO REMOVE AND REFIT WIRE HARDESS 0.00 5 200.00 g.00 -] 0.00 c.oo
TO REMOVE AND INSTALL LUGGAGE 1.00 & 20,00 0.00 5 .00 3o.00

COMEARTMENT TRIM TO FACILITATE

.EPP.I?L.

TQ INSPECT RR LIGHTING, MECHRNISMS 1.00 & 30.00 0.00 5 0.00 s 3n.oo
& WATER TEST RH LIGHTING FOR

LEAKAGE

TO REPLACE SUNDRY FARTS 0.00 $ 100,00 Q.00 ] 0.00 g 0.00
TO WASH AND VACUUM g.00 % 60.00 0.49 | 0.00 5 0.00

)

AButheorised Signature
for SMRT RAutomotive Services Pte Ltd

Page 3/4 E. & 0.E
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AUTOMOTIVE 251 Morth Bridge Road Singaporae 175102
Tal: 65 63311000 Fax: 65 63340247

Tax Involce

Customer Code: 3000063 GST Reg Wo. : MR-8500001-7

CEN : 1900042B02
SMRT TRXIS PTE LTD Invoice No. ¢ IV180800231

Date + 169.08.2015
Block Unit Vehicle ¥Wo. ¢ SHBSZ4BP

your Ref No. ; TAX/01/1%/2032
60 WOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL BARKE E4 Dur Ref No. 1 24099653
SINGAPORE 757705 Terms i+ 30 Days
Description oty Unit Add / {(Discount) Amount

Cost % Amount
GRAND TOTAL 5 2,942.20

Remark :

Make/Model : TOYOTA BRIUS
Accident Date @ 11.01.20189

¥.B. Payment by chegque should be crossed and
smada payable to 'EMAT Autoactive Services Fte Led' . o
¥o receipt will be issued unlass reguested. {:;1h)

Ruthorised §lgnacure
for SMRT Autcmotive Services Pte Ltd

Fage 4./4 E. & O.E
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SMRT Taxis Pte Ltd MEMORANDUM
To: Claims Dept Our Ref:  TAX/01/19/2052
From: SMRT Taxis Pte Ltd Date: 21/01/2019

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHE 5248P & SJB 6393Y ON 11/1/2019 ALONG
SENGKANG WEST AVE

This is to confirm that the daily rental rate for SHB 5248P is $110.75 per day.

Please proceed to recover any rental loss from the third party as a result of the
above accident.

Thank you.

Yours sincerely
SMﬁLIﬁXiS PTELTD
# ‘ .'\. . .\.

for Manager
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TR

N A A NOTICE OF ASSESSMENT
Eacgr:'ﬂ“ 14 May 2018 ORIGINAL

Pleaze quote the Tax Aeferance Mumber (eg NRIC. FIN, ete) in full when cormesponding with us.

MR NG BEE TIAM
4T ANG MO KID AVE 3

#01.2128 _ IMLAMD REVENUE
SINGAPORE 560347 AUTHORITY
OF SINGAPORE
85 Mewton Road
MINNRRIREARAT Raveme Fiouas
Singapore 307587

Tel: 1800-358 8300
Website: ifwnden iras. gov. sg
e-Services: https:Vmytax. iras.gov.sq

WS-

OTHER 1. Your tax assessment is
S'PORE (3) COUNTRIES (%) TOTAL (5) basod on inf::anaﬁun ghﬁn by
ou through e-Filing on 08 Apr
TRADE 41,580,00 41,580.00 5013, % ¥
PROFPERTY 38,252.00 365,252.00
DIVIDEN 2. W you have any abjection,
DENDS L RO please submit ycaur “.f,lq“ﬁ:l
online within 20 days via
TOTAL INCOME 77,843.00 T7.843.00 Objact to Assessment
ASSESSABLE INCOME 77.843.00 m“ or email us at myTax
LESS: PERSONAL RELIEFS ’
Earned Incoma 8,000.030
NSman-selliwife/parent 1,500 05
Frovident Fund/Life Insurance 3,895.00
TOTAL PERSONAL RELIEFS  13,385.00
CHARGEABLE INCOME 64, 448.00
FIRST 40 000.00 550.00
NEXT 24 448 00 f@ 7.00% 1,711 35 2,261.36
LESS: TAX SETOFFS
Parenthocd Tax Rebate/Further Tax Rebate 2,261.35
TAX PAYABLE 0.00

NG WAl CHOONG

51 Page 1 of 1 am CFha30: 616-13-5758273680-0-2

COMPTROLLER OF INCOME TAX
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Enquire Transaction History

Log Date/Time: 12 Jan 2019/ 10:58:30
Asset Type: Vehicle Transacticn Amount: 5749
Aszet |0 SIB4393Y
Transaction Type: 18,32 Insurance Enquiry (GIRD Payment] Channel: External Agency
User ID: ESASBAHO - BALQISH BINTE ABDUL Business Transaction 20190112105830367753
HALIL Reference Mo
, Search Date / Time: 1_'.L_.Jill'| 2019 20:15:00
Insurance Compary: CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE {SINGAFPORE} PTELTD

—
Infermation displayed is correct as at the log date and time,

Enqguire Related Logs Back to List

MHIPSAVILILE. gOv. SQMRMYNSCHOMMUDMAGENCY | FNLOGLAEtanN /- LN L ILIN_ L= 1amiulee |



